
From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Tanner Smith'

Date: 4/1/2013 6:10:58 PM
Subject: RE: TONIGHT!

Did you go to Erskine?  I think I may know someone you know.
 
From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:07 PM
To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!
 
my name's Tanner btw, and do you have any other pics?? i can send some more too 
 

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:06 PM, Tanner Smith <olinmachine@gmail.com > wrote:
wow that's a wonderful pic! do you wanna meet up tonight??? 
 

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:00 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Yes I do. Thank you for sending yours. Sorry I forgot to attach mine.
 

 
 
From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 5:58 PM
To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!
 
hey! i'm in Windsor, do you have a pic??
 

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 5:47 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Hello. No I’m not a bot.
 
Great picture!  Where do you live?
 
From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 5:41 PM
To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: TONIGHT!
 
hey how's it going?? we can meet up! more info if you are not a bot!
 

Original craigslist post:
http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3716879506.html
About craigslist mail:
http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/de752830558971731d614c5ebe104e65622904a4.1
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